QUIDHAMPTON PARISH COUNCIL

Parish Clerk: Clare Churchill. 1 Tower Farm Cottages, Quidhampton, Salisbury, SP2 9AA. Telephone 01722 743027

<u>quidhamptonpc@btinternet.com</u>

http://parishcouncil.quidhampton.org.uk/

Cllrs Bass, Cripps, Edge, C Frank, V Frank, Hampson, Roberts, Rowley and Taylor.

You are hereby summoned to a Meeting of Quidhampton Parish Council on Tuesday 22nd July 2014 at 7.30pm at Quidhampton Village Hall.

Please note, Wiltshire Wildlife Trust were unable to attend this meeting but are available to attend the fete on September 13th.

Clare Churchill
Clerk to Quidhampton Parish Council

Dated; 16th July 2014

AGENDA FOR A MEETING OF QUIDHAMPTON PARISH COUNCIL TO BE HELD ON TUESDAY 22nd JULY 2014 IN THE VILLAGE HALL TO BE HELD AT 7.30PM.

A short period of time will be set aside prior to the start of the meeting for questions or statements from members of the public on any matter concerning the village.

Report from the Wilton Rural Neighbourhood Police Team.

Report from Wiltshire Councillor Mr Peter Edge.

AGENDA

- **14/061** Apologies for absence and to consider whether to approve the reasons given. Local Government Act 1972 s85(1)
- 14/062. Chairman's announcements.
- **14/063. Exclusion of the press and public.** To agree any items to be dealt with after the public, including the press, have been excluded under.

Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 and Local Government Act 1972 ss100

- **14/064. Council meeting minutes** to confirm and sign the minutes of the parish council meeting held on 27th May 2014.
- **14/065. Interests.** Clirs to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests related to any matters to be considered in this agenda that do not appear in the Clir's register of interests. In accordance with the Dispensation Procedure, any requests for a grant of dispensation must be submitted prior to this meeting. *Localism Act 2011, section 31.*
- 14/066 Highway Issues.
 - (i) 20mph speed limit. To receive an update on this issue. Cllr Taylor spoke at the recent SWWAB meeting.
 - (ii) Pedestrian safety in Lower rd.
 - (iii) Traffic speed along the A3094. An issue has been reported to CATG that the traffic is exceeding the speed limit, a metrocount has been requested but has not yet been carried out. The Community Area Manager is chasing the metrocount.
 - (iv) CATG report. Report from the recent meeting.
- 14/067 Community Speed watch.
- **14/068 Quidhampton village hall.** The grant was awarded by SWWAB. Quidhampton PC has donated a range cooker costing £799 (inc VAT, £665 ex VAT) to the hall. This has been delivered. To consider any further requests from Quidhampton village hall committee.
- 14/069 Quidhampton Fete.
 - (i) To receive an update
 - (ii) To confirm that QPC will sponsor the Quidhampton Bake Off. Last year QPC purchased a cup and medals, the cup may be used again but new medals are required.
 - (iii) To confirm funding to support the fete.
- 14/070 Boundary Review.
 - (i) To confirm that Quidhampton PC requests an extension to the current boundary so as to include numbers 1 and 2 Tower Farm Cottages.
 - (ii) To consider the outcome of the Salisbury City Council meeting to discuss Governance Review. Please see the SCC website for details of the meeting to take place on Monday 21st July.

Finance

14/071. Year ending 31st March 2014.

To note the report from the External Auditor – there were no matters raised.

14/072. Year ending 31st March 2015.

- (i) To note the balance of the accounts
- (ii) To review and approve terms of expenditure as detailed in schedule of payments (to follow).
- $\begin{tabular}{ll} \textbf{(iii)} To approve the financial statements for the first quarter of the financial year. \\ \end{tabular}$

Local Government Act 1972 s150(5). Account and Audit Regulations 2008

14/073. Update of actions from the meeting dated 22nd May 2014.

14/074. Quidhampton Recreation Ground.

- (i) To agree a date for a working party to finish clearing the wild area.
- (ii) To receive an update on the fence repair
- (iii) To authorise other maintenance issues are attended to.
- (iv) To receive an update on the new equipment project.

14/075. Quidhampton Firework Display. To receive an update as to whether this event will go ahead following the re-opening of the White Horse.

If the event is expected to take place, to confirm funding for the event.

14/076 Winter weather and Flooding. WC are offering parishes with a flood plan a pack containing sand, sandbags, hi vis tabards and signs in addition to the free grit they offer annually.

To confirm whether QPC should request:

- (i) The flood assistance pack
- (ii) The 1 tonne of grit / salt.
- **14/077 Website.** To receive an update from Cllr Cripps.
- **14/078** To receive brief reports from Cllrs. Please note that these reports are for information only and no decisions or resolutions may be made on any items not clearly stated on the agenda.
- 14/079. Clerk's Report.
- 14/080. To note agenda items for the next meeting to be held on Tuesday 23rd September 2014. Please note all agenda items should be sent to the Clerk by 9am on 19th September.